
 

 

 

 

 

Addendum #3 
 

IFB #2023-0001 
GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR D. HAMILTON JACKSON TERRACE & ALPHONSO 

“PIGGY” GERARD COMPLEX REVITALIZATION 

ST. CROIX, U. S. VIRGIN ISLANDS 

 

This, and all addenda, must be acknowledged in your firm's proposal package.  

Please print a copy of this page and include it with your proposal package. 

If not acknowledged, your proposal will be removed from consideration. 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA 

 

The undersigned Respondent hereby acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda: 

 

Addendum Number Dated 

Acknowledge Receipt 

(Please Initial) 

#3 2/17/2023  

 

 

 

Acknowledged on behalf of: 

 

_________________________________ 

(Name of Respondent) 

 

By: 

 

_________________________________ 

(Signature of Authorized Representative) 

 

Name:  

Title:  

Date:  

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM #3 

 

Clarification Item #1 

 

Please see attached responses to questions received. 





 

 

307 south 21 avenue 

hollywood, fl 33020 

p 954.923.9681    f 954.923.9689 

witkindesign.com 

landscape architecture and planning 

Date: February 15, 2023 
 
Project Name: D. HAMILTON JACKSON & ALPHONSO PIGGY GERARD COMPLEX 

REVITALIZATION 
Landscape Architects: Witkin Hults + Partners 
Description:  RFI Reponses 
 
 

RFI #5: 
Reviewing the landscaping drawing on the specifications sheets L-2 & L4 for each project on the 
SOD NOTES; indicates that all areas marked LAWN on plans will be solid sodded with 
bothriochloa pertusa and all others areas marked as "bahia grass" will be sodded with 
paspalum grass. There is nothing depicted or labelled as lawn nor bahia grass on drawings to 
quantify. Please advise. 
 
DHJ Response: 
There are areas on plan noted to be Sodded with bothriochloa pertusa. See plan and Landscape 
List for more information. Existing lawn areas impacted by construction activity should be 
sodded or seeded on as-needed basis.  
 
APG Response: 
Existing lawn areas impacted by construction activity should be sodded or seeded on as-needed 
basis. 
 
Thank you, and best regards, 
 
Andrew Sykes, Project Manager 
WITKIN HULTS + PARTNERS 


